
  
FINANCE, RISK AND SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT 

 
 

 
 
City of Vancouver, Financial Services Group 
Supply Chain  Management 
453 West 12th Avenue 
Vancouver, British Columbia  V5Y 1V4  Canada 
tel: 604.873.7263  fax: 604.873.7057 
website: vancouver.ca 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS “RFP” NO.PS20190912-   
IN RESPECT OF ASPHALT, CONCRETE AND ROCK CRUSHING SERVICES 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO.1 

ISSUED ON: September 6, 2019 
 

Q1  Can you arrange a time to have a look at the existing piles?  We'd like to see the 
current size of the materials.  Can this be done this week 

A1 A site visit cannot take place.  

Q2 Is there an option for a second shift?  Or an option to extend the shift outlined in the 
RFP? 

A2 There is an option to extend a shift. There is flexibility in start and finish times. 

Q3 

 
Who monitors the material coming in, to ensure it is within the correct size for 
crushing, and clean of any foreign materials like rebar? 
 

A3 
The weigh scale person by load, the site Superintendent daily, and occasional 
engineering inspector, and concerns raised by the service provider.  There will be 
some debris and rebar to contend with. 

Q4 Is billing by optical laser scale acceptable? 

A4 No. 

Q5 On page C-16, Table 3 has the same question in both columns.  Is that correct?  

A5  Refer To Amendment No.1 

 


